VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Williamson, Alec

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 1:30 PM

To: Preedy, Matt

Cc: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Kirby, Stephanie (Consultant); Peiffer, Eric (Consultant); Robison,

Jim (Consultant); Amiri, Ali; Beadle, Steve; Struthers, James; Conte, Rick (Consultant)
Subject: Bored Tunnel South Alignment.ppt
Attachments: Bored Tunnel South Alignment.ppt

Hi Matt- Per your request here is a first very rough draft powerpoint outline recommending a course of action for the
bored tunnel south alignment. It is based on input from our quick engineering workshop last week and backup that
the team has prepared. Please let me know if you have any comments or if this will be sufficient for your needs this
Wednesday for John and Dave. We will continue to work on the south ramps configuration and the best way to
support 1st Avenue during the tunneling process as we begin the EIS configuration plan set.

Thanks,
Alec

6/29/2009



